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August 3, 2011 Legistar ltem: 11-6731
TO: Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney,
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 3 to State Contract ID: 2350-13-00, Douglas Avenue {STH 32), Goold
Street to Three Mile Road

We have received Amendment No. 3 to the three-party agreement from Graef for the reconstruction of
Douglas Avenue. This amendment is to provide plans and specifications to:

e Connect the signal controllers located at Goold Street and at South Street to an existing City of
Racine fiber network.

e Create a new fiber spur from Goold Street to South Street.

® Add Wi-Fi connection at South Street signal.

¢ Place empty conduit along Douglas Avenue from South Street to 3 Mile Road.

Amendment No. 3 is an increase of $10,058.12, with the City’s share (20%) being $2,011.62, and the
State share (80%) being $8,046.50. Funding is available in account 991.908.5160, Douglas Avenue -
Goold to Three Mile Road. The original agreement was in the amount of $340,426.15. Amendment No.
1 was in the amount of $208,004.91 and Amendment No. 2 was in the amount of $55,479.74. The total
contract amount is $613,968.82.

If the Committee agrees, appropriate action would be to approve the agreement and authorize the
Commissioner of Public Works to enter into the agreement.
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